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Nivitha (LKK A;uto)

=}
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 9:01 AM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-111122.19 (SJK 16D @ 26/07/2019) LONPAC REF.: GBD

5819C [External Confidential]

Importance: High

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref : 19/19/19/VC05/022135

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed as arranged.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Te[z_(65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

V:=]

The all (¥ lonpac.com.sg

Experionce It Now

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 5:06 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; EM Solution Pte Ltd; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvin13@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-111122.19 (SJK 16D @ 26/07/2019) LONPAC REF.: GBD 5819C [External
General]

Importance: High

URGENT
Dear Gerald,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: ONG PHANG HUI

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 16D & GBD 5819C ON 26 JULY 2019 ALONG PARRY ROAD
JUNCTION AT ABT 12:18 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein,

1



Our client now confirms the appointment of KENNETH KONG as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue i E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact ¢ Mr. Bernard (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Satly Cheng

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com)|

Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Sally Chong

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (SIK 16D @ 26/07/2019) LONPAC REF.: GBD 5819C [External
General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref  :19/19/19/VC05/022135
Dear Sally,

Please see our lists of our motor surveyors below and revert.

Sharan Bin Sharif
Jackson Quek

Paul Thanapal

Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
Ng Chun Wei (Adam)
Mohd Taufik

Nicholas Tey

Marcus Chua
Kenneth Kong

Steve Chen

O[NP [WN =
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Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

. =l
r.f..“;., F The all {new’ |oﬁpac.com.59

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 2:50 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; 'Judy Soh’; ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (SJK 16D @ 26/07/2019) LONPAC REF.: GBD 5819C

VERY URGENT
Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: ONG PHANG HUI

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIK 16D & GBD 5819C ON 26 JULY 2019 ALONG PARRY ROAD
JUNCTION AT ABT 12:18 HRS

We are instructed by ONG PHANG HUI to notify you of a road traffic accident on ON 26 JULY 2019
ALONG PARRY ROAD JUNCTION AT ABT 12:18 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration
number SJK 16D and vehicle registration number GBD 5819C driven by you/your insured at the material
time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

C.c.  VEHICLE OWNER OF GBD 5819C



COTTONDALE
- 192, Waterloo Street,
#05-01, Sky Line Building,
Singapore 187966

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER;

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email ( including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
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
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>'Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jul 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
681E

SJK16D

No

30 Jul 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
S320L (R19 LED)
White

2016
27682430304458
WDD2221622A256465
200.0 kW (268 bhp)
$90.870.00

09 May 2016

09 May 2016

0

$135,566.00

Yes
08 May 2026
$101.674.00

08 May 2026

E - Open Category
10

$49,501.00
$33,51%9.00
$135,193.00

OK

nups://vri.ita.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireKebatesyrunlicseroreberegIinput/FUNU | IUN_IU=FUSU4UUS T

1M



713012019 Used mercedes s320 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars sed Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
Car Accessories & Products

Pimping up your ride? Browse thousands of car products for even more choices!
Read honest reviews by our trusted consumers before you make a purchase.

Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourselff Advertise |t at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

With over 200 units of vehicles

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

all European to Japanese Makes,

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

Resources

1o choase from, ranging from - =

Browse by Category ¥ | [SortbyDatePosted ¥ | 20results/page ¥ |

6 vehicles |mercedes 5320 N

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Selection mercedes s320 Any Any 2016 Any Any Any

‘.

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S320L  $263,800 $28,150 jyr 26-Jul-2016 2,996 cc 20,550 km Luxury

$5,000 C&C Service Credits, C&C Unit, 1 Year Extended Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty At C&C, Rare Peridot Brown Unit. 1
Owner With Extremely Low Mileage OFf Only 7,000km Done Per Year, Fully Serviced And Maintained By C&C, High ARF Value. Enjoy Exdl...
Republic Auto

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz S320L, 2016 mercedes-benz s3201, Mercedes-Benz S3200L, mercedes-benz 53201,
Metcedes-Benz, 53201, £3201, Used Mercedes-Benr

Posted: 24-)/-2019
Mercedes-Benz S-Class S320L  $259,800 §27,870 fyr 08-Jun-2016 2,99 cc 33,697 km Luxury

$5,000 CB.C Service Credits, C&C Unit, 1 Year Extended Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty At CA&C, 1 Owner With Low Mileage.
Fully Serviced And Maintained By C&C. High ARF Value, Rare Unit With Twin Roof. Enjoy Exclusive Low-Interest Rate At Only 2.48%, Ple...

Republic Auto

Bosted: 23-JUk-2019 Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz S320L, 2016 mercedes-benz 53201, Mercedes-Benz S320L, mercades-benz 5320/,

Mercedes-Benz, S3200, 3201, Used Mercedes-Bens

Mercedes-Benz S-Class 5320L  $261,800 $27,020 fyr 14-Oct-2016 2,996 cc 49,450 km Luxury

CEC Unit,1 Year Extended Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty At C&C, Fully Serviced And Maintained By C&C, High Paper Value,
Comand Online, Integrated Navigation, Enjoy Exclusive Low Interest Rate At Only 2.48%, Please Call/SMS/ Whatsapp For Viewing.
Republic Auto

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz S320L, 2016 mercedes-benz 53201, Mercedes-Benr S320L, mercedes-benz 53201,
Mercedes-Benz, 53200, 3201 Used Mercedes-Bens

Pasted| 22-1ul-2019
Mercedes-Benz 5-Class S320L  $250,000 $26,460 /yr 29-Jun-2016 2,996 cc 47,806 km Luxury

1 Owner, Original Paint, Serviced & Maintained In CA&C, Done 33 Point Check With Report Shown, 4 Brand New Tires, 100% Accident-free,
For Viewing, Please Contact Sales Person For Arrangement, Viewing Strictly By Appointment Only. Thanks.

Henly Enterprises Co

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Banr S320L, 2016 mercedes-bens s320|, Mercedes-Benz S320L, mercedes-benz s3201,
Mercedes-Benz, 53201, s3201, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 20-Jul-2019
V(6572) 16" Rim (Glossy Black MF)
V(6572) 16" Rim at $580, Color: Glassy Black MF.

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz S-Class 5320L  $265,800 $27,010 fyr 08-Dec-2016 2,996 cc 37,700 km Luxury

True Recognition Of Luxury Saloon, Adore By Many Successful Individuals & Business Entities. Self & Chauffeur Driven With High Level Of
Comfort & Build Quality Interior. Warranty Till Dec 19, Fully Serviced & Warranty By C&C. A Must View & Own It Before It's Gone, Sched,..
Eurckars Pre Owned

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Bens 53201, 2016 mercedes-benz s3201, Mercedes-Benz S320L, mercedes-benz s3201,

Pasted: 14:JU2019 1 ceges-Benz, S320L, £320], Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class 5320L  $258,800 $28,130 fyr 13-May-2016 2,996 cc 9,000 km Luxury

Lowest Mileage, Single Owner, C&C Warranty And Maintained. Good As New Condition. 100% Mishap Free, Only Shelter Parked, Massive
Savings From New. Loan Packages, Trade In Welcome. Viewing By Appointment Only.

Car Buyers Automative Pte Ltd

Tags: 2016 Mercedes-Benz 53200, 2016 mercedes-benz 3201, Mercedes-Benz S320L. mercedes-benz 53201,
Mercedes-Berz, 53200, <3201, Used Mercedes-Beny

Pasted; 07-Jun-2019

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=mercedes+s320&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=08AVL=2

Available

Available

Available

Availahle

Available

Available

Available

112



MLHM18097835 / Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/07/2019 14:05
SUBMITTED BY. Poh Kwee Chao

L —

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report tul‘l‘ecllx the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

-

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of tklwe insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

26/07/2019 14:05
26/07/2019 12:15

PARRY AVENUE JUNCTION
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJK18D

ONG PHANG HUI

S7407681E
ONGPHANGHUI@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96711808
OTHERS-90894000

MERCEDES-BENZ
S320L SEDAN

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100464877-03

LEE KE JUAN

S7623554F

03/08/1976

INDOOR

27/12/1996

22 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97333339

JUNEELEEBK@GMAIL.COM

Page 10of 12



Address 15 PARRY AVENUE
Poslcode 547243

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgv_e_ been approached by upknown_person{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBD5819C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver MUHAMMAD REDZUAN BIN SELAMAT
NRIC/Passport Number S8848419C

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

S. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the a rchiving of this report zt the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(s) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/er process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the *Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the ciaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
[lii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) eomplying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complyirig with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholderl Sigpature Driver's Sig:ﬂure Reporfﬁg Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: Poh Kwee Choo
26 UL Date&Time: 76 JI| 2019 NRIC/FINNo.:  SBB40583A
o Shd 3 .
(eoshs e

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

~ < SKETCH PLAN
I O A I il T . o 2|

) - - bl
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T 2 O

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ON DL[F[15 ot obotf 1218 g G war divhy e vethicle -

SIkI6D  ekod Pﬂmj Avenue Junclion - A van - GBD 5819 ¢ {(rovn
Pﬂm’lu Ropp did not S{QP od He Sr[h'_f e JundioN cad ¢oflided

onto ry vedhicke - 6IK 16D lef4 -5 PorTion - 9 refvtof Thas
insen fo TlprPy cLaint ofuri 3] GBD SBITC for ry damges

Reges o porkchoy :  Bm Soluhion Phely
)e.u.ﬂ,;[ © Qpacdo Soluhong. Singnet.(arA-S q

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true HW /
Policyholdey's ture Driver's Ture ) Reportif®Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver [ not lrﬁp(jlm_h%ﬁ Name: |
: Foh Kwee Choo
26 JUL 201 Date & Tithe: chfmﬁuu,. SE840583A

L]
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE Pg. 1

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MERCEDES-BENZ MOTOR INSURANCE PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Ong Phang Hui Vehicle No. : SJKI1ED

Period of Insurance : 09 May 2019 To OB May 2020 Palicy No. : 2100464877-03

Engine No. : 2T682430304458 Endorsement No,

Chassis No. : WDD2221622A256465 Issued Date : 26 Apr 2019
ABOUT THE COVER

| MakeModel MERCEDES Benz S320L Sedan
Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 2.995.00 CC Sum Insured  Market Value First Year of Registration ~ 20186
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

a) The Faksyhaloer

B Amy otwr person whe it Orving or e Policyholoers omer o e hisher parmasion

Tom Pobsy wil irdemmdy e Pacyhcine o Bty ASNCASRS @7 o0y ¢ ha/tNe maets the me=tted age tondbo
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Mercedes-Benz : 222 (S Class 2013- ) : Rear Wheel Drive with Code P835 (Korea), without 487 (W/V/X)
4-Wheel Total Alignment
Front : Left Front : Right
Actual Before | Specified Range Actual Before | Specified Range
-0°42* -0°42' -0°45' -.0°02' Camber -0°45' -0°45' -0°45' -0°02'
8°58' 8°58' Caster 8°48' 8°48'
0°25° 0°25' 0°02' 0°12' Toe 0°25" 0°25' 0°02' 0°12'
5°13' 5°13 SAl 5°09' 5°09'
4°31' 4°31 Included Angle 4°24' 4°24'
___ -1°58' -0°56' Turning Angle Diff. -1°56' -0°56'
Front
Actual Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber 0°03' 0°03 -0°24' 0°24'
Cross Caster 0°10° 0°10' -0°30" 0°30"
Cross SAl 0°04" 0°04'
Total Toe 0°50' 0°51" 0°04' 0°25"
Cross Turn Diff.
: Left Rear : Right
“Specified Range | Actual | Before | Specified Range
32°14' -1°14° Camber -1°55' -1°5§' -2°14' -1°14'
0°05' 0°19' Toe 0°05’ 0°05' 0°05' 0°19"
/ Rear
S
Actual Before | Specified Ran
Cross Camber -1°35' -1°35' -0°30' 0°30'
Total Toe -0°23' -0°23' 0°17 0°32'
Thrust Angle -0°17" 017 -0°08' 0°08'

WinAlign 15.0 B2713 intemational 2018.0.2 He




E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K

Ong Phang Hui o7 Asthays, 29.09.2019
5/46/7' g)zz’ 7;74/1
o éu /fa’a,l

REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR MERCEDES S320L - SUK 16 D

1pc  rearbumper 4120 CAA226500 R e
2pcs  rear bumper chrome mouldings 140.00 /e, 280.00 —
2pecs rear bumper side retainers 62.00 fi~ 12400 X

/ B’pcs  rear bumper sensors fia 198.00  1,188.00 R
1pc  LH tail lamp assy Q1 1,165.00 «—
1pc  LH rear fender % 759.00 «—
1pc  LH rear fender inner shield /—~ 287.00 K
1pc  LH rear fender inner trim fin 54500 £
1pc LH rear door F12¢ 3,780.00
1pec LH rear door outer handle /64500 X
1pc LM rear door glass outer moulding 2 %5 A 37500 —
1pc  LH rear door lower chrome moulding A 18500 «—
2 pcs  LH rear door hinges 23500 /U 470.00 ¥
1pc LH rear door stopper J~ 123,00 X
1pc  LHreardoorinnerlock #¢5 %/ 75000 F—
1pc  LH rear door lock motor 7r 28600 T
1pc  LH reardoor rubber 272 Ar. 33200 702yn ' Flen
1pc  LH rear door regulator gear 77 780.00 *—
1pc  LH rear door regulator motor 7t 53000 T—
1 pc LH rear door channel felt fin 395.00 X
1 pc LH rear door 1/4 glass pillar /. 215,00 R
1pc  LH rear door inner trim M e} 56800 T~
1pc  LHfrontdoor 2 %o Ay 342000
1pc  LH front door outer handle /T 645.00 X
1pc  LH front door glass outer moulding Ja. 375.00
1pc  LH front door lower chrome moulding en 185.00 —
1pc  LH front door inner lock 7T 820.00 X
1pc  LH front door lock motor J 365.00 ¥
1pc  LH front door regulator gear /~ 833.00 £
1pc LH front door regulator motor fw 475.00 A
1pc  LHfrontdoor rubber 2 43- e, 33200 22 fyn. 3501
1pc  LH front door inner trim F 568.00 X



1pc
1pec
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
2 pcs
1pc
1 pc
1pc

1 set
1pc
1 pc
1 set
1 set

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)

4

LH door front pillar 2,490.00 X
LH door center pillar T 2580.00 X
LH side skirt panel '~ 231000 X
rear windscreen moulding M. 24900 —
LH rear sport rim 7 810.00 —
LH rear shock absorber Jo 447000 X
LH rear trailing arm Jo, 552.00 ;((
LH rear leading arm : A 552.00
LH rear lower arm ikeet A/'fnm ey 27 41000 7
LH rear upper arm 1 48200
LH rear knuckle arm ~ [/52%: % 199500 2
LH rear wheel bearing 24500
rear axle beam A~ 3,540.00 K
LH roof side air bag Aoz 1,065.00 —
LH front seat side air bag “ 1,660.00 —
frcat seat headcest shsbof  / 2o 1,440.00 4 2,880.00 “—
front safety belts 71,, 1,155.00 2,310.00 —/™
air bag sensors e 160.00 —
air bag control unit Ae. 1,00500
ECU unit . 1,560.00 “—
55,390.00
Less 10% 5,639.00
49,851.00
rear bumper clips . 4500 SN "
LH rear tyre [ 380.00 SN R
rear windscreen sealant 7. 70.00 SN ¥ ova
LH rear door inner trim clips " 40.00 SN X
LH front door inner trim clips ™ 40.00 SN X
Check electrical wirings. 6000 %ot
Repair accident damages and renew above parts. 1,580.00 fcoe(
Transfer LH front & rear doors mechanisms. 200.00 “dey
Spray paint on accident affected portions. 1,680.00 /2 51
Renew reverse sensors 80.00 14
Lower rear suspension to facilitate repairs 480.00 Z ey
Computerize wheel alignment 100.00 &7
Renew air bags, sensor, seat belts, etc. ... 680.00 2z¢¢
Computor reset vehicle system 550.00 2507
Rust proofing on affected portions. 150.00 9;(
55,986.00

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/a#ETs ay painting
» To display damag ri(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
. _Suppiernentaq fem(s) must be resurveyed ang
15 subject to final approval from Insurance Co;'ﬁpany

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS/LPC19013270/Kqd3e2

[NV

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 ¢ 00022020

Code: LPC2
a8 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 5819C Veh. Inspected SJK 16D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/19/VC05/022135 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From = GERALD POH Assign Date 29/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ S320L (A) |c.c 2996
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WDD2221622A256465 Colour WHITE
Odometer 38278 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[275/40R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/40 R18 MICHELIN 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/07/2019 Inspection Date 29/07/2019
Survey held at EM SOLUTION PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18/19
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 18 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJK 16D
' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) (SI)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER CRACKED 2,265.00 2,120.00
2|REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDINGS @%$140.00 NECESSARY 280.00 280.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$62.00 SERVICEABLE 124.00 -
6|REAR BUMPER SENSORS @$198.00 SERVICEABLE 1,188.00 -
1|LH TAIL LAMP ASSY cuT 1,165.00 1,165.00
1|LH REAR FENDER BENT 759.00 759.00
1|LH REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 287.00 -
1|LH REAR FENDER INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 545.00 -
1|LH REAR DOOR BENT 3,780.00 3,100.00
1|LH REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 645.00 -
1|LH REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING BUCKLED 375.00 245,00
1|LH REAR DOOR LOWER CHROME MOULDING DENTED 185.00 185.00
2|LH REAR DOOR HINGES @%$235.00 TO REPAIR SEE 470.00 -
LABOUR
1|LH REAR DOOR STOPPER SERVICEABLE 123.00 -
1|LH REAR DOOR INNER LOCK DENTED 750.00 705.00
1|LH REAR DOOR LOCK MOTOR JAMMED 286.00 286.00
1|LH REAR DOOR REGULATOR GEAR DISTORTED 780.00 780.00
1|LH REAR DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR JAMMED 530.00 530.00
1|LH REAR DOOR CHANNEL FELT SERVICEABLE 395.00 -
1|LH REAR DOOR 1/4 GLASS PILLAR SERVICEABLE 215.00 -
1|LH REAR DOOR INNER TRIM MTG CRACKED 568.00 568.00
1|LH FRONT DOOR BENT 3.420.00 2,900.00
1|LH FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE TO REPAIR SEE 645.00 -
LABOUR
1|LH FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 375.00 -
1|LH FRONT DOOR LOWER CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY 185.00 185.00
1|LH FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 820.00 -
LABOUR
1|LH FRONT DOOR LOCK MOTOR SERVICEABLE 365.00 -
1|LH FRONT DOOR REGULATOR GEAR SERVICEABLE 833.00 -
1|LH FRONT DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR SERVICEABLE 475.00 -
1|LH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 568.00 -
1|LH DOOR FRONT PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 2,480.00 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19013270/Kqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H; ; ; ; 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition mt:pa(g) Our A(:j)“md
1|LH DOOR CENTER PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 2,580.00 -
LABOUR
1|LH SIDE SKIRT PANEL SERVICEABLE 2,310.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 249.00 249.00
1|LH REAR SPORT RIM DENTED 810.00 810.00
1|LH REAR SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 4.470.00 -
1|LH REAR TRAILING ARM SERVICEABLE 552.00 -
1|LH REAR LEADING ARM SERVICEABLE 552.00 -
1|LH REAR LOWER ARM DISTORTED 410.00 410.00
1]LH REAR UPPER ARM DISTORTED 482.00 482.00
1|LH REAR KNUCKLE ARM BENT 1,995.00 1,522.00
1|LH REAR WHEEL BEARING NECESSARY 245.00 245.00
1|REAR AXLE BEAM SERVICEABLE 3,540.00 -
1|LH ROOF SIDE AIR BAG BURST 1,065.00 1,0865.00
1|LH FRONT SEAT SIDE AIR BAG BURST 1,660.00 1,660.00
2|SEAT AIRBAG @$1440.00 BURST 2,880.00 2,420.00
2|FRONT SAFETY BELTS @$1155.00 JAMMED 2,310.00 2,310.00
1|AIR BAG SENSORS NECESSARY 160.00 160.00
1|AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT NECESSARY 1,005.00 1,005.00
1|ECU UNIT NECESSARY 1,5660.00 1,560.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -5,472.60 -2,770.60
49,253 .40 24,935.40
1|LH REAR DOOR RUBBER ($272.00)(50%) (SN) NECESSARY 332.00 136.00
1|LH FRONT DOOR RUBBER ($263.00)(50%) (SN) NECESSARY 332.00 131.50
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -66.40 -
597 60 267.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 45.00

1|LH REAR TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 70.00 40.00
1|SET LH REAR DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET LH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
575.00 85.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19013270/Kqd3e2




' V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
dition 5
Qty Description of Parts Con Workshop (§) ($)
LABOUR
CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS. 60.00 40.00
REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGES AND RENEW ABOVE 1,580.00 1,000.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF LH REAR DOOR
HINGES, LH FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE, LH FRONT
DOOR INNER LOCK, LH DOOR FRONT PILLAR AND LH
DOOR CENTER PILLAR.
TRANSFER LH FRONT & REAR DOORS MECHANISMS. 200.00 160.00
SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS. 1,680.00 1,250.00
RENEW REVERSE SENSORS. 80.00 60.00
LOWER REAR SUSPENSION TO FACILITATE REPAIRS. 480.00 200.00
COMPUTERIZE WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 100.00 60.00
RENEW AIR BAGS, SENSOR, SEAT BELTS, ETC..... 680.00 320.00
COMPUTER RESET VEHICLE SYSTEM. 550.00 250.00
RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. 150.00 90.00
5,560.00 3,430.00

GRAND TOTAL 55,986.00 28,717.90
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS - 22,900.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19013270/Kqd3e2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




